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From: Simon, Drew (CMG-Dayton)
To: Pamela Timmons
Cc: Melissa Dodd; Mike Schweller
Subject: RE: WHIO REQ: City Manager Applicants
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 4:50:16 PM
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Thanks so much Pamela.  If possible do you have the applicants’ current jobs?
 

Drew Simon
Content Center Team Leader, WHIO-TV
1611 South Main Street | Dayton, OH 45409

C: 937.570.8322  l  drew.simon@cmg.com

 
 
 
 

From: Pamela Timmons <P.Timmons@cityofbellbrook.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 4:17 PM
To: Simon, Drew (CMG-Dayton) <Drew.Simon@cmg.com>
Cc: Melissa Dodd <M.Dodd@cityofbellbrook.org>; Mike Schweller
<M.Schweller@cityofbellbrook.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: WHIO REQ: City Manager Applicants
 

 

Good afternoon,
 
Firstly, the Council is not going to meet tonight to interview candidates.  Some last-minute travel
means there would not be a quorum.
 

They are possibly going to meet on July 7th.
 
The following people have applied for the City Manager position:

Andrew Bowsher, Grove City OH
Jeanetta Andrew, Cincinnati OH
George Ducas, Irving TX
Patrick Albritton, Colorado Springs CO
Michael Brillhart, Waynesville OH
Ryan Rushing, Beavercreek OH
Jodi Martin, Bellbrook OH
Don Buczek, Kettering OH
Rob Schommer, Union OH
Nancy McGlothen, Xenia OH
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The following were received today:

Zach Martin
Randall Bridge
Robert Schaumleffel Jr
Nicholas Martin
John Nelson

 
Please let me know if you need any further information.
 
Pamela Timmons
 

From: Simon, Drew (CMG-Dayton) <Drew.Simon@cmg.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 3:49 PM
To: Pamela Timmons <P.Timmons@cityofbellbrook.org>
Subject: WHIO REQ: City Manager Applicants
 
Hi Pamela,

WHIO would like to request a list of applicants for the City Manager position at Bellbrook and the list
the city council will review this evening.
 
If you could send the list to drew.simon@cmg.com it would be appreciated.
 
Thanks,
 

Drew Simon
Content Center Team Leader, WHIO-TV
1611 South Main Street | Dayton, OH 45409

C: 937.570.8322  l  drew.simon@cmg.com
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From: Melissa Dodd
To: Simon, Drew (CMG-Dayton); Pamela Timmons
Cc: Mike Schweller
Subject: RE: WHIO REQ: City Manager Applicants
Date: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 8:22:09 AM

Drew,
 
See below in red next to each name:
 
The following people have applied for the City Manager position:

Andrew Bowsher, City of Reynoldsburg, OH
Jeanetta Andrew, Unemployed
George Ducas, Self Employed
Patrick Albritton, Colonel for USAF
Michael Brillhart, Village of  North Baltimore
Ryan Rushing, Village of Carlisle, OH
Jodi Martin, Miami Valley Communications Council and Bellbrook Sugarcreek Chamber
Don Buczek, City of Moraine
Rob Schommer, Self Employed, Former CM of Huber Heights
Nancy McGlothen, Beavercreek Township
Zach Martin, WPAFB
Randall Bridge, City of New Carlisle
Robert Schaumleffel Jr, Unknown
Nicholas Martin, North College Hill School District
John Nelson, Hamilton County Soil and Water Conservation
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